Re: TRH - Hosts MRFs to be cancelled

Ziad Osman <ziad.osman@alshaya.com>

Tue 17-Sep-24 10:55 AM

To:Samara John Serrana Floro <samara.floro@alshaya.com>

Cc:Jehan Amjad Jehan Dar Shah <jehan.amjad@alshaya.com>;Ali Salah Ali Mohamed <ali.mohamed11@alshaya.com>

Hi Sam.

This is approved.

Regards,

Ziad Osman

Operations Manager | Restaurants
Texas Roadhouse UAE

Alshaya Group

Al Barsha Boutique Building, 2nd Floor
Mob: +971 503496439
www.alshaya.com

From: Samara John Serrana Floro <samara.floro@alshaya.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Ziad Osman <ziad.osman@alshaya.com>

Cc: Jehan Amjad Jehan Dar Shah <jehan.amjad@alshaya.com>; Ali Salah Ali Mohamed <ali.mohamed11@alshaya.com>
Subject: TRH - Hosts MRFs to be cancelled

Dear Ziad,

In reference to our telephone conversation yesterday, requesting your approval please to cancel the below MRFs as it was determined no longer
required:

MRF No. Job Title Brand NoOfPositions = MRF Received Date Days open Career Level Job Location
3916799 Host Texas Roadhouse 1 6-Mar-23 561 G Dubai Festival City
4387704 Host Texas Roadhouse 1 30-Jul-24 49 G Al Maryah Central Abu Dhabi
4402260 Host Texas Roadhouse 1 14-Aug-24 34 G Dubai Mall
4402836 Host Texas Roadhouse 1 14-Aug-24 34 G Dubai Mall

Thanks and Regards,

Sam Floro

Officer — People Experience

Alshaya Group

Al Barsha Boutique Bldg. Level 1, Al Barsha 1
P.O Box 1277, Dubai, UAE

Phone: +971 43041938

www.alshaya.com



